Table of Contents

Arizona	
Arkansas	3
California	4
Colorado	5
Florida	6
Georgia	
Idaho	8
Illinois	9
Indiana	10
lowa	11
Kansas	12
Minnesota	13
Mississippi	14
Missouri	15
Nebraska	16
New Mexico	17
Ohio	18
Oregon	19
South Carolina	20
Tennessee	21
Texas	22
Wisconsin	23

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Arizona

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - o Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://uiclaims.azdes.gov/
- 2. Scroll to the bottom of the page and click "HERE".
- 3. Read through the instructions and click "continue".
- 4. You will be prompted to complete the application

Questions?

Call Toll Free: 1 (877) 600-2722

Assistance is available 8:00am - 5:00pm

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Arkansas

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www.ezarc.adws.arkansas.gov/
- 2. Scroll to the bottom of the page and click "continue".
- 3. You will be prompted to fill out the application

Questions?

Call (501) 907-2590

Assistance is available Monday through Friday 6:00 am to 6:00 pm Sunday 12:01 am to 6:00 pm

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits California

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/UI Online.htm
- 2. Login to existing account or click "Register".
- 3. Once logged in, You will be prompted to complete the application

Questions?

Call 1-800-300-5616 to speak to a representative or 1-866-333-4606 for automated assistance.

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Colorado

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www.colorado.gov/cdle/unemployment
- 2. Scroll to the bottom and select "File a Claim"

Questions?

Denver Metro: 303-318-9000 Toll-free: 1-800-388-5515

Assistance avialable Monday – Friday 8:00am – 4:00pm

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Florida

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://connect.myflorida.com/Claimant/Core/Login.ASPX
- 2. Follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call 1-800-204-2418 for assistance

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Georgia

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - o Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www.dol.state.ga.us/fileaclaim/
- 2. Read the instructions and follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call 404-232-3180 for assistance

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Idaho

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - o Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/ClaimantPortal/Login?ReturnUrl=/claimantportal
- 2. Login to existing account or click "Register"
- 3. Follow the prompts to fill out the application

Questions?

Call (208) 332-8942 for assistance

Monday – Friday 8:00am – 5:00pm

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Illinois

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 2. Read through instructions.
- 3. Follow the prompts to fill out the application

Questions?

Call (877) 244-5631 for assistance

Monday - Friday 8:00am - 5:00pm

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Indiana

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www.in.gov/dwd/2362.htm
- 2. Read through instructions.
- 3. Select "File for Unemployment" at the bottom of the page

Questions?

Call 1-800-891-6499 for assistance

Monday – Friday 8:00am – 4:30pm

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits lowa

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://uiclaims.iwd.iowa.gov/UIInitialClaim/
- 2. Login or create an account
- 3. Follow the prompts

Questions?

Call 1-866-239-0843 for assistance

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Kansas

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www.getkansasbenefits.gov/Home.aspx
- 2. Select "Get Started Here".
- 3. Follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call (913) 596-3500 for assistance

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Minnesota

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - Pay rate
 - o Reason you no longer work for the employer
 - Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
 - Mailing Address
 - Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www.uimn.org/applicants/index.jsp
- 2. Select "Get Started Here".
- 3. Follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call (651) 296-3644 for the Twin Cities area or 1-877-898-9090 for greater Minnesota

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Mississippi

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www.mdes.ms.gov/information-center/about-mdes/online-services/
- 2. Scroll to the bottom of the page and select "Click Here to Proceed" under the Unemployment Insurance services section

Questions?

Call 1-888-844-3577

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Missouri

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://uinteract.labor.mo.gov/benefits/home.do#
- 2. Login to an existing account or create a new account
- 3. Follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call Toll Free 800-320-2519

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Nebraska

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://neworks.nebraska.gov/vosnet/unemployment.aspx?pu=1&plang=E
- 2. Select Log In To Access Unemployment" to log in to an existing account or create a new account
- 3. Follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call 402-471-0016

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits New Mexico

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://sam.dws.state.nm.us/Core/Login.ASPX
- 2. Log in or create a new account
- 3. Follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call 1-877-664-6984 hours are Monday - Friday 8:00am - 4:30pm

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Ohio

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://unemployment.cmt.ohio.gov/cmtview/loginc.jsp you
- 2. Log in or create a new account
- 3. Follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call 1-877-644-6562

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Oregon

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - o Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://secure.emp.state.or.us/ocs4/ic/ic-step1.cfm?ID=110640311&lang=E
- 2. Scroll to the bottom to select "Begin Claim"

Questions?

Call Toll free number: 1-877-345-3484

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits South Carolina

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://scuihub.dew.sc.gov/CSS/CSSLogon.htm; CSSJSESSIONID=-hcXGkWlLnPAAz34JhS FSecT-Dc9wz9mGXSzi6Clfa4rNmMfX6Z!1685830834!1565459701
- 2. Login or create a new account
- 3. Follow the prompts

Questions?

To File an Out of State claim by phone, residents should call the Interstate Unit at 1-800-529-8339.

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Tennessee

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link: https://www.tn.gov/workforce/unemployment/apply-for-benefits-redirect-2/online-application.html
- 2. Scroll to the bottom of the page and select "Get Started"

Questions?

Telephone Support for Unemployment Insurance Filing: 844-224-5818

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Texas

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - o Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- 1. Follow this link:
 - https://apps.twc.state.tx.us/UBS/changeLocale.do?language=en&country=US&page=/security/logon.do
- 2. Log in or create an account to get started.
- 3. Follow the prompts

Questions?

Call this number: 800-939-6631 hours are Monday – Friday 8:00am – 6:00pm

How to Apply for Unemployment Insurance Benefits Wisconsin

Who should apply for unemployment?

Anyone who recently lost a job or had work hours reduced should apply. Apply as soon as you are unemployed. **Don't wait to apply or you may lose some benefits.**

Getting ready to apply:

The following information is needed when you apply:

- Social Security Number
- Driver's license number or other state government identification number
- Employment history for the past 18 months, including:
 - o Each employer's name, address, and phone number
 - Dates of employment (month and year)
 - o Pay rate
 - Reason you no longer work for the employer
- Your bank account and routing numbers, for direct deposit of benefits
- Mailing Address
- Telephone Number
- If you are not a United States citizen, you need your work authorization document
- If you served in the U.S. military in the last 18 months you need your DD-214, Member 2
- If you were a federal employee in the last 18 months you need your SF-8 and SF-50

What to Expect?

It generally takes two to four weeks after a claim is filed to receive the first benefit check. Some states require a one-week waiting period; in other words, you would receive your first payment for the second week of your unemployment claim.

Applying Online

- Follow this link: https://my.unemployment.wisconsin.gov/Claimant/Account/TermsAndConditions
- 2. Follow the prompts to complete the application

Questions?

Call (414) 435-7069 between 7:35am - 3:30pm